your Tobacco to Fairmont; Sell it at Fairmont ouses and Trade with Fairmont Merchants

MEOSTHIP. red in guar

en leased !! ar decision EL BER SE

or steet. al. with isreites this vice a date 71-2 meles thick, locked the "debie timer" and "aucaratie, with day combination as the o tside, which he Bank were time ago traced their old which has been ustalof in the lurge fire proofvault, oper te floor, and 2-inch walls, its absolutely pro-

glary and fire the vaults of Treasury, and protection the he to carry, as ne, Burglar Invery dollar of mits; every man e bank will be

ver been any ent officers: ions among the Board of Directy-three stock-

shold as now represent practic same officers originally elleted Worage those and the original purchasers, and in 1904, the only change made

and decessing of: and real estate,

A. S. Thompson, Farmer, F. L. Blue, Fire Insurance,

farm r. R. O. Pittman, Farmer, N. W. Jenkins, Farmer,



F. L. Blue, Cashier.

FETY will be made because of the sale of until today, the bank has a stock and death, and the pres- plus fund as large as its ca

F. L. Blue, Cashier, are the more than \$210,

the present board of directors during these years, being only an exchange of places between Dr. J. P Brown, Physician the President and Vice President. At the last meeting of the stockholders, the first this year, it was unanimously re-A. J. Floyd, Merchant and solved that a vote of thanks be extended to the officers for the good work accomplished during the past year. The President very generously announced that if any praises were due, they should be bestowed upon the Cashier as he had done the work, and deserved the enconums, thus showing that the officers are pleasing the stockholders, and that no jealousy or bickering exists among the of-

convenience of the people, and and are honored, trusted and refor the good of the town and spected by all the people. stock with a good amount

of the Bank twice as great as tist church, to help build their Raeford Institute, and a wo therefore, we can easily see why The Bank's ability to handle Forest College, taking the B.L. made last fall failed to purchase ed last fall, when it furnished 1858 and located at Red Springs. single share of stock. The the money and paid for more but soon moved to Laurinbur, has been doing a good business days. all the time, but especially be- The Bank of Fairmont is here Federal court at Wilmington. cause the expense has been kept to stay. While it is living in a During 1899, through Condown to the minimum. No sal- leased home at present, it owns gressman Jno. D. Be:lamy, he ary is paid except to the Cashier the Thompson corner, the finest was appointed to a good posiand bookkeeper; the President location in Fairmont for a bank tion in the Census Department and Vice President giving their and on which it will build a hand- at Washington, D. C., from lowtime without pay, for the good some home some of these days. er Richmond County, N. C. of the Bank and for the town. We therefore look upon it as our but, a long spell of typhoid fe-The Bank has never had to pay bank, and cheerfully and gladly ver, with a relapse, prevented high rent and now the dividends recommend to you the Bank of his accepting the position, but seem larger than they actually Fairmont as a safe place to de-during his sickness was elected are because they are declared on posit your money and a place Secretary of the Scotland Cata \$10,000 capital with a \$21,000 where you will receive prompt ton Mills at Laurinburg; worked investment. The town of Fair- and courteous attention at all for the cotton mills and Mr. mont is proud of its Bank and times. every encouragement is given to it by the people. The officers and directors are citizens, and The Bank of Fairmont was have been, most of them, tor organized and opened for the life, of the town of Fairmont,

community, and not for the py- The Bank of Fairmont has pose of making money for tie been one of the greatest factors stockholders, and this policy and in making Fairmont the hustling through his untiring efforts durpurpose has been rigidly adheed town that she is. During its few ing his time as mayor that the to; and in building up a strog- years of existence it has made er and better Bank, and giving 2264 loans amounting to \$1,007,depositors greater security, he 782.95. It has financed the stockholders have been paid m- building of a great many of the in its character. He is the carly an annual cash dividend o 6 brick stores in town, while num-dinal factor in the active manper cent, the balance of he bers of homes have been built profits being carried to the crd- through the help of this good J. D. McLean, Merchant, has it of Undivided Profit Account Bank, and it has always helped endorsement as a business man. and all its prop- five of the original seven Direc- and to a permanent surplus Fyed the poor and needy as we l as d by fre insur- tors, and the two changes were It has grown from year to the prosperous. It has never Cumberland Co., North Caro- career for the inc had any pets or shown any pre- lina, (now Hoke Co.) on the 18th ail ference in making loans; fur-day of February, 1875. Being si nishing the money just as readi- the second oldest child in a DE OSIT Your Tobacco Checks Dr. J. P. Brown, President, credit of undivided profits.

A. S. Thompson, Vice-Pres., ing each share of stock and the second oldest child in a family of eleven boys and two Ashley's humble cottage, as to girls, he educated himself in he Trustees of the First Bap- Lumber Bridge High School

when the Bank was organized, handsome \$12,000 brick building years' special course at Wike a standing offer of \$200 per share big things was amply demonst- degree from that institution in Bank has made good profits than 3,000,000 pounds of high N. C. where, for a short time from the beginning, because it priced tobacco inside of sixty he practiced law, before the

F. L. BLUE, Cashier

Mr. F. L. Blue Cashier of the bank of Fairmont since his advent in to the business and economic life of the town in 1904 every phase of the town developname of Ashpole was discarded and the name Fairmont substiagement of the bank and the banks success is his unstinted

He was born in 71st township,

State courts, and also before the

John F. McNair for about two years; came to Ashpole as bookkeeper for the Southeastern Lumber Co., in February, 1902; after two years with the Southeastern Lumber Co. and Bush & Rayner, he accepted the posihas been vitally connected with of the Bank of Ashpole, not tion (that he now holds) Cashier the Bank of Fairmont, entere the Murchison National Ban of Wilmington where he worked until time for the opening of the Bank of Ashpole.

Thus, we see, that he entered upon his duties as Cashier with all the educational advantages and practical experience necessary for a successful cashier of any bank, therefore, we might readly anticipate a successfy

BANK OF FAIRMONT.

With the Bank of Fairmont

mont Messenger

The page, 6-column sheet. After running under many vate office and business office.

After running under many vate office and business office.

Just in the rear of the offices is the press room. In here, besides the press room. In here, besides 1913, sw them housed in the job pinting of all kinds is handled on the bush of in a small new fullding, not quite companies. N. C.s in a small new fullding, not quite companies. N. C.s in a small new fullding, not quite companies to cut out stock and second floor are the

PERST H. WILLIAM the of The Messer, e. a-Bosiness Manueer of the cate I lim nt.

ow concern was composed of Masses. Percy H. and Lawrence Milsen aged 16 and 15 respecduely-

Up to the time of this change The Messenger had been printed a Washington Handpress-Ameguiar man lilling machine. Na August Me.srs. Wilson in-

Han Cott ell 6 column | working nicely. de its first quarta extinder press. They The building is a 2-story, con-

to Mr. E. w. being the main work on a new the newspaper press is a nice concrete building in which to 1 by 15 Chandler and Price The land of the state of the st

ing them. A few months before moving thing in the line of printing from a visiting card to a wedding is-Folder attacment to this press, As the years go by the plant Automatic Pump." This is ing Co.

horses of then emarged the paper to an 8- crete structure. In the front down stairs is the editorial pri-

N. C. in a small newd, but sufficient to cut out stock and composition rooms. ed rents which were ever push. The Wilson Printing Co. is prepared to handle almost any-

> which have thing nicely now. In continues to grow and enlarge. the fall of 1913 a water system was installed in the plant. This order toget the news fresher to system is known as the "Rural" is patrons. "Procress" is the system is known as the "Rural its patrons "Progress" is the watchword of The Wilson Print-



The New Concrete Home of the Wilson Printing Company



Store of P. R. Floyd

eral merchandise, although a Since coming to Fairmon young man himself is one of Mr. Floyd has been identify the towns oldest merchants and with the younger men of Faone of the most successful. He mont who have done so muc was born and reared near Fair- toward its development and th mont and came to the town-in growth of his store reflects th 1901 to engage in business with high esteem in which he is held. Mr. H. S. Floyd in 1902. He For a number of years Mr. went into husiness for himself Floyd has been town clerk and in the building where Dr. Ste- and has filled the position well The store handles a general line For fancy groceries and high

Mr. P. R. Floyd, proprietor of merchandise and handles a of the firm of P. R. Floyd, gen- specially complete line of shoes,

phens is now located. In 1906 This enterprising firm sells he came to the I. M. Thompson almost everything. Their shoe building and began business in department carries the best the handsome store shown above. brands it is possible to carry.